June Sth, 193%8.

A n 0
Dear Sir:

In Peply to your letter of June Spd regarding the
cheque for $18,000.00, in favour of Mr. P. G. Lasendy, recently
forwaxrded to you by this Departssnt, I wish %0 advise you that
it 19 desired that shipment of the funds will be made to Mr.
Lazenby #0 ‘a8 t0 be in his hands beffore July 10th.

These funds should be forwarded by you, s that de-
livery csn be made %0 Mr. Lashnby on the mail, or other de-
livery immediately preceding that date.

Yours txuly,

\Z

George Patriek,
Chief, Trusts & Amuities Division.
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